

Address: Yasamal, H.Zerdabi 31/53
Baku, Azerbaijan
Tel: +994 55 349 10 33
+994 12 4341163
E-mail: gunel-aysun@hotmail.com

Gunel Qasimova

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth: December, 24, 1984
Nationality: Azerbaijani
Marital status: Married

EDUCATION

2005-2008 Translation (English language)
Azerbaijan University of M's degree (diploma of honour)
Languages

2001-2005 Translation (English language)
Azerbaijan University of BS degree (diploma of honour)
Languages

WORK EXPERIENCE

2008-2010 Laboratory assistant at the department of practical
Azerbaijan University of Languages and theoretical translation

2010-01.04.2012 scientific worker, translator at the translation
Azerbaijan University of Languages center

15.09.2010-01.03.2011 hourly teacher teaching subjects of written,
Azerbaijan University of Languages scientific and technological translation

15.09.2010-01.03.2012 hourly teacher teaching subject of basics of
Azerbaijan University of Languages professional translation

15.09.2005-01.02.2008 Linguist teaching the English language
Tafakkur University

COMPUTER SKILLS

Software MS office 2003, 2007 , Internet, etc.
Operational systems Windows XP, Vista ,7 ; Windows 2003

PROFILE

Besides, I have over 7 years experience translating of general, literary, historical, financial, economic, political, and other kinds of materials from English into Azerbaijan and from Azerbaijan into English. My experience includes 3 scientific articles about the translation and transformation of cultural terms, terminological vocabulary from English into Azerbaijan about the translation theory. I took part in the several trainings about the interpreting and translating held in AUL by the professor and interpreter of Leipzig University Germany, and translators and linguists from Turkey, Hajitepe University.